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January 26, 2024  
 
 
TO:  UAF Deans and Directors 
 
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor  
 
SUBJECT: UAF Travel Self-Approval Authority 
 
 
Pursuant to University Regulation 05.02.06, I delegate and assign to the UAF administrators 
outlined in the attached document the authority to approve their own travel, with the exception of 
international travel.  International travel requires vice chancellor approval or chancellor approval 
for my direct reports. 
 
 
This delegation of authority may not be re-delegated and is in effect unless otherwise rescinded 
by me or the delegated authority’s immediate supervisor. 
 
/Attachment 
 
cc: UAF Core Cabinet 

Jim Hall, Senior Associate Athletics Director for Compliance 
Alex Hirsch, Associate Vice Chancellor, Student Experience  
Amanda Lash, Director, UAF Travel  
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Nickole Conley, Chief of Staff 
Theresa Bakker, Interim Executive Director, University Advancement 
Gretchen Gordon, General Manager, KUAC 
Brock Anundson, Director, Athletics 
Jim Hall, Senior Associate Athletics Director for Compliance 
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Anupma Prakash, Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor 
Trent Sutton, Vice Provost and Dean of Division of Exploratory Studies and Academic Success 
Jodie Anderson, Director, Institute of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Extension 
Richard Collins, Director, Graduate School 
William Schnabel, Dean, College of Engineering and Mines 
Cameron Carlson, Dean, College of Business and Security Management 
Ellen Lopez, Dean, College of Liberal Arts 
Amy Vinlove, Dean, School of Education 
Karsten Hueffer, Acting Dean, College of Natural Science & Mathematics 
S. Bradley Moran, Dean, College of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences 
Patrick Druckenmiller, Director, UA Museum of the North 
Jenn Pedersen, Executive Director, eCampus  
Nicole Misarti, Director, Institute of Northern Engineering 
Karen Jensen, Director, Libraries 
Michelle Bartlett, Director, Summer Sessions 
Chantelle McGinness, Director, Planning, Analysis and Institutional Research 
Ginny Eckert, Director, Alaska Sea Grant (for Alaska Sea Grant travel only) 
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Charlene Stern, Vice Chancellor, Rural, Community and Native Education  
Jessica Black, Associate Vice Chancellor for Rural, Community and Native Education 
Veronica Plumb, Interim Dean, College of Rural and Community Development 
Bryan Uher, Interim Dean, Community and Technical College 
,
7/%&,!"#$%&''(),.(),9&+&#)%"8,
Nettie La Belle-Hamer, Vice Chancellor, Research  
Gwen Holdmann, Associate Vice Chancellor, Research 
Diane O’Brien, Interim Director, Institute of Arctic Biology  
Hajo Eicken, Director, International Arctic Research Center 
Robert McCoy, Director, Geophysical Institute 
Jeremy Kasper, Director, Alaska Center for Energy and Power 
Stacy Rasmus, Director, Center for Alaska Native Health & Research 
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Julie Queen


